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Services (18) Locations 

 

 

Item #1 – Questions & Answers–Please see chart below for questions from vendors and responses. 

 
No. 
# Question Response Receipt 

Bidder 
Name Response 

Responder 
Name 

01 
What are the warranty 
requirements on renew/ repaint 
projects? 

Standard contractor 
warranty of 12 
months is required 

02/22/22 

Maggie 
McBrayer/ 

Cunningham 
Recreation 

02/22/22 
F. Gene 

Sides Jr./ 
Isaac Wright 

02 

Can you confirm that we only 
need a bid bond and 
performance/ payment bonds if 
we are over $100k? 

Yes, if the bid is 
$100,000 or more, a 
bid bond and 
performance/ 
payment bonds are 
required with the bid 
submission 

02/22/22 

Maggie 
McBrayer/ 

Cunningham 
Recreation 

02/22/22 
LaJuanna 

Jones- Sulton 

03 

Balmoral-Ridgeway ES-Need 
clarification on what it means by 
framing. The existing shade 
frame is in good shape. 

Price on items in 
need of repair or 
replacement 

02/27/22 
Chris Jones/ 
Mid-South 
Recreation 

02/28/22 Isaac Wright 

04 

Barret's Chapel School-Other 
items on the existing 
playground need to be 
replaced. Do we need to 
include these in our pricing? 

Yes 02/27/22 
Chris Jones/ 
Mid-South 
Recreation 

02/28/22 Isaac Wright 

05 

Berclair ES-Green/Tan 
structure is in bad shape and 
needs to be replaced. Do we 
need to price out replacing this 
structure along with the borders 
and surfacing? What is meant 
by surface is pending? Need 
clarification 

Yes. If no surface, 
price on installation. 

02/27/22 
Chris Jones/ 
Mid-South 
Recreation 

02/28/22 Isaac Wright 

06 

Delano ES- Basketball goals 
are in bad shape. Do we need 
to include adding a pair of new 
goals in our pricing? 

Yes 02/27/22 
Chris Jones/ 
Mid-South 
Recreation 

02/28/22 Isaac Wright 

07 
EE Jeter ES- Other items on 
the existing playground need to 
be replaced. Do we need to 

Yes 02/27/22 
Chris Jones/ 
Mid-South 
Recreation 

02/28/22 Isaac Wright 
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include these in our pricing? 

08 

Grahamwood ES- Other items 
on the eixting playground need 
to be replaced. Do we need to 
include these in our pricing? 

Yes 02/27/22 
Chris Jones/ 
Mid-South 
Recreation 

02/28/22 Isaac Wright 

09 

Hickory Ridge ES- Other items 
on the existing playground need 
to be replaced. Do we need to 
include these in our pricing? 

Yes 02/27/22 
Chris Jones/ 
Mid-South 
Recreation 

02/28/22 Isaac Wright 

10 

Kate Bond ES- Other items on 
the existing playground need to 
be replaced. Do we need to 
include these in our pricing? 

Yes. Disregard 
installing playground 
shade. 

02/27/22 
Chris Jones/ 
Mid-South 
Recreation 

02/28/22 Isaac Wright 

11 

Larose ES- Other items on the 
existing playground need to be 
replaced. Do we need to 
include these in our pricing? 

Yes 02/27/22 
Chris Jones/ 
Mid-South 
Recreation 

02/28/22 Isaac Wright 

12 

Oak Forest ES- Need 
clarification on where the new 
fencing will be located. Existing 
swings need to be removed. Do 
we need to include new swings 
in pricing? 

Place fencing around 
playground to lockout 
on the weekend. Yes. 

02/27/22 
Chris Jones/ 
Mid-South 
Recreation 

02/28/22 Isaac Wright 

13 

Riverwood ES- Other items on 
the existing playground need to 
be replaced. Do we need to 
include these in our pricing? 

Yes 02/27/22 
Chris Jones/ 
Mid-South 
Recreation 

02/28/22 Isaac Wright 

14 

Shrine School- Do we need to 
include removing and disposing 
the rubber tiles along the 
playground structure? 

Yes. School wants 
playground moved to 
concrete pad on 
westside of building. 

02/27/22 
Chris Jones/ 
Mid-South 
Recreation 

02/28/22 Isaac Wright 

 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 

  


